
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: 10/3/2013 4:43:52 PM 
To: [Redacted 'Cadenasso 

Eugene' (eugene.cadenasso@cpue.ea.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: I was wrong 

And TURN'S are mailed and should be there very soon. 

From: Cadenasso, Eugene [mailto:eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday. October 03, 2013 4:38 PM 
To: Redacted Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: I was wrong 

Thank you. 

From- Redacted 
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 4:37 PM 
To: Doll, Laura; Cadenasso, Eugene 
Subject: RE: I was wrong 

The CDs were hand-delivered to the CPUC mailroom. 

From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 4:35 PM 
To: 'Cadenasso. Eugene' 
Cc: Redacted 
Subject: RE: I was wrong 

How do we send them out? 

Wouldn't that go through you? 
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From: Cadenasso, Eugene fmailto:euaene.caderiasso@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 4:32 PM 
To: Doll. Laura 
Cc: Redacted 
Subject: RE: I was wrong 

Laura, 

Are you sure that DR Y and the other parties received the CD? I checked with Tom Roberts 
and he said he didn't get one. 

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.com1 
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 4:27 PM 
To: Cadenasso, Eugene 
Cc: I Redacted _ I 
Subject: RE: I was wrong 

No, it won't include that. I'm told that will come after tomorrow, but no ETA currently. 

From: Cadenasso, Eugene fmailto:euqene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.Qov1 
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 4:17 PM 
To: pnll I aura 
Cc: Redacted 
Subject: RE: I was wrong 

Laura, 

That would also include the privilege log too? 

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.coml 
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 3:55 PM 
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To: Cadenasso, Eugene 
Cc: Redacted 
Subject: I was wrong 

Eugene 

The two remaining responses are still going through our review process and will NOT - repeat, 
NOT - be ready today. 

We now expect them tomorrow afternoon. I will alert you if that changes. 

Sorry! 

Laura 
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To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/ 
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